7 South Carolina Department of Public Safety
S.C. Highway Patrol

MEMORANDUM
TO: SCHP Command Staff
FROM: FX. Lancam
Colonel
DATE: April 2, 2009
RE: Establishment of Residence - REVISED

Please note the revised regulations regarding residency requirements for uniform personnel who desire to
apply for promotion or transfer to a Troop/Unit in accordance with SCDPS Policy 400.03.

s Lijeutenant Colonel: to reside within 30 miles of Highway Patrol headquarters;
e Major: to reside within 30 miles of Highway Patrol headquarters;
Captain, Lieutenant, Administrative Sergeant: reside within assigned Troop or within 30 statute

miles of Troop Headquarters;
e First Sergeant and below: reside within assigned post/unit or within 30 statute miles of post/unit

headquarters;

MAIT Unit: reside in assigned region;

ACE Unit: reside in assigned region;

A-CERT lieutenant, sergeant, corporal: reside in assigned region;
Community Relations’ Officers (CROs): reside in assigned region.

Newly promoted personnel must sign a letter stating that they will relocate. Promoted personnel will have
four months to move following a promotion.

All questions regarding this matter should be addressed to your Troop Commander.

FKL/si

cc: Director Mark Keel

Courtesy - Efficiency - Service
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Wright, Marc S.

From: Solkofske, Kathleen M.
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 9:49 AM
To: SCHP Law Enforcement Officers
Subject: REVISED - Establishment of Residence HP22677
Attachments: REVISED_.pdf
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REVISED__.pdf (33
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) Per Coleonel F. K. Lancaster, Jr. - please make note of the revisions on this

previously distributed memorandum.
As always, your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated.

Thank you,

Kathy Solkofske
803.896.7894
kmsolkofske@schp.org





